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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <SBUSTATE/SES/RECIPIENTSNOLMOROLJ> 

Sent: 11/4/2012 3:09:10 PM +00:00 

To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
B71E) 

CC: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; 'Huma@clintonemail.com'; "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>; 
''Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find below the final draft of tomorrow. Ops is continuing to build the 10:30am conference call. 

Thank you -- Lona 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route Stale Department 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
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8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 

9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 

10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am OFFICE TIME 

10:30 am Secretary's Office 

10:30 am CONFERENCE CALL ON SYRIA w/THE LONDON NINE (T) 

11 :00 am Secretary's Office 

11 :15 am WEEKLY DEVELOPMENT MEETING w/RAJ SHAH & CHERYL MILLS 

12:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

12:00 pm OFFICE TIME 
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6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 

WJC RON Chappaqua, NY 

Weather: 

Washington, DC: Sunny, 50130. 
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